INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT 2019

(April 1~September 30, 2019)





TABLE OF CONTENTS

NTERIM BALANCE SHEET	2
NTERIM STATEMENT OF INCOME	3
NTERIM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS	4
DISCLOSURE ITEMS BASED ON PILLAR III OF BASEL III	13

Please note that this material is an English translation of the Japanese original for reference purposes only without any warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. Please be advised that there may be some disparities due to such things as differences in nuance that are inherent to the difference in languages although the English translation is prepared to mirror the Japanese original as accurately as possible.

INTERIM BALANCE SHEET

	As of September 30, 2018	As of September 30, 2019	As of March 31, 2019
(Assets)			
Cash and due from banks	1,458,687	1,180,034	1,246,076
Call loans	238,024	227,517	251,487
Securities	297,604	305,788	302,949
Loans and bills discounted	1,108,041	1,484,785	1,328,175
Foreign exchanges	15,795	13,960	12,832
Other assets	49,593	42,271	44,701
Tangible fixed assets	9,290	7,139	7,160
Intangible fixed assets	71,998	71,865	73,334
Prepaid pension cost	1,525	2,810	2,137
Deferred tax assets	5,510	-	2,662
Customers' liabilities for acceptances and guarantees	4,004	4,004	4,004
Reserve for possible loan losses	(1,747)	(1,700)	(1,895)
Total assets	3,258,328	3,338,476	3,273,625
(Liabilities)	, ,		
Deposits	2,721,715	2,786,893	2,732,801
Call money	-	856	-
Payables under securities lending transactions	261,118	261,093	261,138
Borrowed money	28	-	-
Foreign exchanges	865	961	787
Due to trust accounts	54,237	65,185	60,074
Other liabilities	33,283	25,876	26,944
Income taxes payable	395	471	468
Lease obligations	5	2	4
Asset retirement obligations	2,655	2,705	2,700
Other	30,226	22,696	23,771
Reserve for employee bonuses	800	798	1,357
Reserve for executive bonuses	30	28	60
Reserve for retirement benefits	81	87	88
Reserve for executive retirement benefits	12	-	13
Reserve for reimbursement of deposits	548	661	511
Deferred tax liabilities	_	1,405	-
Acceptances and guarantees	4,004	4,004	4,004
Total liabilities	3,076,726	3,147,852	3,087,781
(Net assets)			
Capital stock	87,550	87,550	87,550
Capital surplus	130,553	130,553	130,553
Legal capital surplus	83,350	83,350	83,350
Other capital surplus	47,203	47,203	47,203
Retained earnings	(31,648)	(30,729)	(31,474)
Legal retained earnings	80	80	80
Other retained earnings	(31,728)	(30,809)	(31,554)
Retained earnings brought forward	(31,728)	(30,809)	(31,554)
Total Shareholders' equity	186,454	187,373	186,628
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities	50	1,105	274
Net deferred gains (losses) on hedges	(4,903)	2,144	(1,058)
Total valuation and translation adjustments	(4,852)	3,250	(783)
Total net assets	181,602	190,624	185,844
Total liabilities and total net assets	3,258,328	3,338,476	3,273,625

	from April 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018	from April 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019	from April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019
Ordinary income	29,850	31,447	61,984
Trust fees	1,103	1,181	2,291
Interest income	17,282	18,613	36,562
Interest on loans and discounts	11,723	13,623	25,749
Interest and dividends on securities	611	601	1,236
Fees and commissions	8,808	8,948	18,337
Other operating income	2,180	1,864	4,264
Other income	474	839	528
Ordinary expenses	32,380	30,393	64,442
Interest expenses	3,197	3,273	7,859
Interest on deposits	2,124	2,438	5,554
Fees and commissions payments	1,712	2,150	3,639
Other operating expenses	29	24	156
General and administrative expenses	27,113	24,682	52,193
Other expenses	326	261	594
Ordinary profit (loss)	(2,529)	1,054	(2,457)
Extraordinary gains	60	5	60
Extraordinary losses	1,945	1	2,362
Income (loss) before income taxes	(4,415)	1,058	(4,760)
Income taxes - current	(3,791)	(2,108)	(5,669)
Income taxes - deferred	3,316	2,421	4,675
Income taxes	(475)	312	(993)
Net income (loss)	(3,940)	745	(3,766)

(Millions of Yen)

INTERIM STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

From April 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018

(Millions of Yen)

		Shareholders' equity						
			Capital surplu	s	R	etained earning	gs	
	Ũ	pital stock Legal capital (Other capital	Total capital	retained	Other retained earnings	Total retained	Total shareholders'
		surplus	surplus surplus	surplus		Retained earnings brought forward	retained earnings	equity
Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year	87,550	83,350	45,000	128,350	80	(27,682)	(27,602)	188,297
Changes in the fiscal year								
Net income (Loss)						(3,940)	(3,940)	(3,940)
Increase by corporate division			2,203	2,203		(106)	(106)	2,096
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity in the fiscal year								
Net changes in the fiscal year	-	-	2,203	2,203	-	(4,046)	(4,046)	(1,843)
Balance at the end of the fiscal year	87,550	83,350	47,203	130,553	80	(31,728)	(31,648)	186,454

(Millions of Yen)

	Valuation ar			
	Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities	Net deferred gains (losses) on hedges	Total valuation and translation adjustments	Total net assets
Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year	255	(4,179)	(3,924)	184,373
Changes in the fiscal year				
Net income (Loss)				(3,940)
Increase by corporate divisioin				2,096
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity in the fiscal year	(204)	(723)	(928)	(928)
Net changes in the fiscal year	(204)	(723)	(928)	(2,771)
Balance at the end of the fiscal year	50	(4,903)	(4,852)	181,602

Г

From April 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019

(Millions of Yen)

		Shareholders' equity						
		J	Capital surplu	s	Retained earnings			
	Capital stock	Legal capital surplus	Other capital surplus	Total capital surplus	Legal retained earnings	Other retained earnings Retained earnings brought forward	Total retained earnings	Total shareholders' equity
Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year	87,550	83,350	47,203	130,553	80	(31,554)	(31,474)	186,628
Changes in the fiscal year								
Net income (Loss)						745	745	745
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity in the fiscal year								
Net changes in the fiscal year	-	-	-	-	-	745	745	745
Balance at the end of the fiscal year	87,550	83,350	47,203	130,553	80	(30,809)	(30,729)	187,373

(Millions of Yen)

	Valuation a	nd translation	adjustments	
	Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities	Net deferred gains (losses) on hedges	Total valuation and translation adjustments	Total net assets
Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year	274	(1,058)	(783)	185,844
Changes in the fiscal year				
Net income (Loss)				745
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity in the fiscal year	831	3,203	4,034	4,034
Net changes in the fiscal year	831	3,203	4,034	4,779
Balance at the end of the fiscal year	1,105	2,144	3,250	190,624

From April 1, 2018 to March 31, 2019

(Millions of Yen)

		Shareholders' equity						
			Capital surplu	s	Re	Retained earnings		
	Capital stock		Other capital surplus	Total capital surplus	Legal retained earnings	Other retained earnings Retained earnings brought forward	Total retained earnings	Total shareholders' equity
Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year	87,550	83,350	45,000	128,350	80	(27,682)	(27,602)	188,297
Changes in the fiscal year								
Net income (Loss)						(3,766)	(3,766)	(3,766)
Increase by corporate division			2,203	2,203		(106)	(106)	2,096
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity in the fiscal year								
Net changes in the fiscal year	-	-	2,203	2,203	-	(3,872)	(3,872)	(1,669)
Balance at the end of the fiscal year	87,550	83,350	47,203	130,553	80	(31,554)	(31,474)	186,628

(Millions of Yen)

	Valuation a			
	Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities	Net deferred gains (losses) on hedges	Total valuation and translation adjustments	Total net assets
Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year	255	(4,179)	(3,924)	184,373
Changes in the fiscal year				
Net income (Loss)				(3,766)
Increase by corporate division				2,096
Net changes in items other than shareholders' equity in the fiscal year	19	3,120	3,140	3,140
Net changes in the fiscal year	19	3,120	3,140	1,470
Balance at the end of the fiscal year	274	(1,058)	(783)	185,844

The 35th

The amounts described herein are rounded down to the nearest million yen.

Significant accounting policies

1. Measurement standard and method of securities

Debt securities classified as held-to-maturity are carried at amortized cost (based on the straight-line method) using the moving-average method. Other securities with readily determinable fair value are carried at prevailing market price at the balance sheet date (cost of securities sold is calculated using the moving-average method). However, securities which are extremely difficult to determine fair value are carried at cost using the moving-average method.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net of income taxes, are included in "Net assets".

2. Measurement standard and method of derivatives transactions

Derivatives transactions are carried at fair value.

3. Depreciation of fixed assets

(1) Tangible fixed assets (excluding lease assets)

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives of major items are as follows:

Buildings:5 to 20 yearsOthers:3 to 20 years

(2) Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. Capitalized software for internal use is depreciated over its estimated useful life (5 to 10 years).

(3) Lease assets

Lease assets with respect to non-transfer ownership finance leases, which are recorded in "Tangible fixed assets," are depreciated using the straight-line method, assuming that the lease terms are their useful lives and residual values are zero.

4. Conversion rule for foreign currency assets and liabilities into Japanese Yen

Foreign currency assets and liabilities are converted into Japanese yen by the prevailing Foreign Exchange rate as of balance sheet date

5. Basis for recording reserves

(1) Reserve for possible loan losses

The reserve for possible loan losses is provided as detailed below in accordance with the internal standards for write-offs and provisions. For claims on borrowers that have entered into bankruptcy, special liquidation proceedings or similar legal proceedings or borrowers that are regarded as substantially in the same situation, a reserve is provided based on the amount of claims, net of the expected amount of recoveries from collateral and guarantees. For claims on borrowers that are not currently bankrupt but are perceived to be highly likely to fall into bankruptcy, a reserve is provided at the amount deemed necessary based on an overall solvency assessment of the borrowers, net of the expected amount of recoveries from collateral and guarantees.

For other claims, a reserve is provided based on the historical loan-loss ratio calculated using the historical loss experience over a certain period of time in the past and other factors.

The primary credit assessment departments, such as sales departments, assess all claims in accordance with the Standards for Self-Assessment of Asset Quality. The Credit Department, independent from these departments, reviews the assessment results, and the Asset Audit Department audits the assessment results.

(2) Reserve for employee bonuses

The reserve for employee bonuses is provided for payments of bonuses to employees, and recorded at the estimated amount of bonuses which are attributable to the current period.

(3) Reserve for executive bonuses

The reserve for executive bonuses is provided for payments of bonuses to directors, and recorded at the estimated amount of executive bonuses which are attributable to the current period.

(4) Reserve for retirement benefits

The reserve for retirement benefits is provided for payments of retirement benefits to employees, and recorded at the necessary amount estimated based on the projected benefit obligation and plan assets of pension funds at the end of the current period. In calculating the projected benefit obligation, the benefit formula basis is used to attribute the expected benefit attributable to the respective fiscal year.

Unrecognized net actuarial gain (loss): Amortized on a straight-line basis over a certain period (mainly 11 years) within the employees' average remaining service period commencing from the following fiscal year in which unrecognized net actuarial gain (loss) occurred.

(5) Reserve for executive retirement benefits

The reserve for executive retirement benefits is provided for payments of retirement benefits to directors, and recorded at the amount deemed accrued at the end of the current period based on the amount of estimated retirement benefits.

(6) Reserve for reimbursement of deposits

The reserve for reimbursement of dormant deposits which were derecognized from liabilities is provided for the possible losses on the future claims of refunds, and recorded at the amount deemed necessary based on possible losses estimated according to the future claims of refunds.

6. Hedge accounting method

Interest rate risk hedge

As for the hedge accounting method applied to interest rate risk arising from financial assets and liabilities, SMBC Trust Bank Ltd. (SMBC Trust) applies deferred hedge accounting stipulated in "Treatment for Accounting and Auditing of Application of Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments in Banking Industry" (JICPA Industry Audit Committee Statement No. 24). In this hedging, hedged items are identified through grouping on a basis of interest rate indices and certain repricing periods, and interest rate swaps are designated as a hedging instrument. With respect to the assessment of hedge effectiveness, hedge is deemed to be highly effective since it is designated in a way that the critical terms applied to the hedged items and the hedging instruments are mostly identical. The hedge effectiveness testing, therefore, relies on this result. With respect to the hedge for specific item, it has also been evaluated as effective. SMBC trust applies special accounting treatment to interest rate swaps for a part of assets.

7. Method and period of Amortization of goodwill, etc.

Goodwill and intangible fixed assets identified as a result of business acquisition are amortized on a straight-line basis over 20 years.

8. Consumption taxes

National and local consumption taxes are accounted for using the tax-excluded method.

9. Application of consolidated tax payment system

SMBC Trust applies consolidated tax payment system with Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group, Inc. for the parent company for tax consolidation.

Notes

(Notes to the balance sheet)

1. Bankrupt loans at September 30, 2019 were nil. Non-accrual loans at September 30, 2019 were 959 million yen.

"Bankrupt loans" are loans, after write-off, to legally bankrupt borrowers to which the events defined in Article 96-1-3 (a) to (d) or 96-1-4 of "Order for Enforcement of the Corporation Tax Act" (Cabinet Order No. 97 of 1965) have occurred and on which accrued interest income is not recognized as there is substantial doubt about the ultimate collectability of either principal or interest because they are past due for a considerable period of time or for other reasons.

"Non-accrual loans" are loans on which accrued interest income is not recognized, excluding "Bankrupt loans" and loans on which interest payments are deferred in order to support the borrowers' recovery from financial difficulties.

2. Past due loans (3 months or more) at September 30, 2019 were nil.

"Past due loans (3 months or more)" are loans on which the principal or interest payment is past due for 3 months or more, excluding "Bankrupt loans" and "Non-accrual loans."

3. Restructured loans at September 30, 2019 were 2 million yen.

"Restructured loans" are loans on which terms and conditions have been amended in favor of the borrowers (*e.g.* reduction of the original interest rate, deferral of interest payments, extension of principal repayments or debt forgiveness) in order to support the borrowers' recovery from financial difficulties, excluding "Bankrupt loans," "Non-accrual loans" and "Past due loans (3 months or more)."

4. The total amount of bankrupt loans, non-accrual loans, past due loans (3 months or more) and restructured loans at September 30, 2019 were 962 million yen.

The amounts of loans presented in Notes 1 to 4 above are the amounts before deduction of reserve for possible loan losses.

- 5. The amount of principal in loan participation accounted for as loans to the original borrowers based on "Accounting Treatment and Presentation of Loan Participation (JICPA Accounting Practice Committee Statement No. 3)" recorded on the balance sheet were 359,761 million yen at September 30, 2019.
- 6. Assets offered for collateral are as follows;

Assets offered for collateral

Securities 260,161 million yen

Liabilities secured by the collateral

Payables under securities lending transactions 261,093 million yen

Loans and Cash and due from banks pledged as collateral for the settlement of foreign exchange transactions were 10,467 million yen and 10 million yen respectively at September 30, 2019. Other assets includes cash collateral paid for financial instruments of 11,473 million yen and security deposits of 3,203 million yen.

7. Commitment line contracts on overdrafts and loans are agreements to lend to customers when requested to extend a loan, up to a prescribed amount, as long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contracts. The amount of unused commitments related to these agreements was 118,395 million yen at September 30, 2019. The outstanding of 115,633 million yen is for remaining contract term of such commitments within one year.

Since many of these commitments are expected to expire without being drawn down, the total amount of unused commitments does not necessarily affect future cash flow requirements. Many of these commitments include clauses under which SMBC Trust can reject an application from customers or reduce the contract amounts in the event that economic conditions change, SMBC Trust needs to secure claims, or other probable events occur. In addition, SMBC Trust may request its customers to pledge collateral such as premises and securities at the time of the contracts as necessary, and take necessary measures such as monitoring customers' financial positions, revising contracts when such need arises and securing claims after the contracts are entered into.

8. Accumulated depreciation on tangible fixed assets was 2,791 million yen.

(Notes to the statement of changes in shareholders' equity)

Type and the number of shares issued

(Shares in						
		Number of shares				
Type of shares	At the beginning of the period	Increase	Decrease	At the end of the period	Note	
Common stock	3,418	—	—	3,418		
Non-voting stock	900	—	—	900		
Total	4,318	—	—	4,318		

(Shares in thousands)

(Notes to financial product)

Fair value of financial instruments

The balance sheet amount, fair value and net unrealized gains (losses) of financial instruments as of September 30, 2019 are as follows. This sheet does not contain fair value of financial instruments as it is considered extremely difficult to determine their fair value. (of. note 2)

				(Millions of yen)
		Balance sheet amount	Fair value	Net unrealized gains (losses)
(1)	Cash and due from banks (*1)	1,180,016	1,181,444	1,428
(2)	Call loans	227,517	227,517	-
(3)	Securities			
	Bonds classified as held-to-maturity	260,161	261,014	852
	Other securities	44,693	44,693	-
(4)	Loans and bills discounted	1,484,785		
	Reserve for possible loan losses (*1)	(1,614)		
		1,483,171	1,482,353	(817)
(5)	Foreign exchanges(*1)	13,959	13,959	-
Total	assets	3,209,518	3,210,982	1,463
(1)	Deposits	2,786,893	2,786,889	(3)
(2)	Call money	856	856	-
(3)	Payables under securities lending transactions	261,093	261,093	-
(4)	Foreign exchanges	961	961	-
(5)	Due to trust accounts	65,185	65,185	-
Total	liabilities	3,114,990	3,114,986	(3)
Deriv	vatives transactions (*2)			
	Hedge accounting not applied	(2,475)	(2,475)	-
	Hedge accounting applied	3,144	3,144	-
Total		668	668	-

(*1) The amounts do not include general reserve for possible loan losses and specific reserve for possible loan losses. The reserve against cash and due from banks and foreign exchanges are deducted directly from the balance sheet amount due to insignificancy.

(*2) The amounts collectively represent the derivative transactions which are recorded in "Other assets" and "Other liabilities." Receivables and payables arising from derivatives transactions are presented on a net basis, and net payable is shown as ().

(Note 1) Fair value calculation methodology for financial instruments

Assets

(1) Cash and due from banks

For cash and due from banks with no maturity, the carrying amount is used as fair value as it is considered to approximate their fair value. For due from banks with maturity, the present value discounted by market rates based on maturity is calculated to determine fair value. With respect to some due from banks embedded with derivatives, when it shall designate the entire hybrid contract as fair value, the fair value is calculated based on the amount of fair value measured and provided by financial institutions to which such deposits are made.

(2) Call loans and (5) Foreign exchanges

For call loans and Foreign exchanges, the carrying amount is used as fair value as their transaction period is short and their carrying amount is considered to approximate their fair value.

(3) Securities

For securities, the value calculated based on prevailing market prices as at the balance sheet date is used as their fair value. With respect to the securities unavailable market price, the fair value is calculated based on the present value of estimated future cash flow to discount by the non-risk rate associated with credit risk etc.

(4) Loans and bills discounted

For loans and bills discounted based on the floating rate, the carrying amount is used as fair value as it is considered to approximate their fair value. For loans and bills discounted based on the fixed rate, the present value is used as the fair value, discounted by the rate applied for such new loans and bills discounted. For claims on bankrupt borrowers, effectively bankrupt borrowers and potentially bankrupt borrowers, expected losses on such claims are calculated based on either the expected recoverable amount from disposal of collateral or guarantees. Since the balance sheet amounts of these claims minus the reserve for possible loan losses approximate are their fair value, such amounts are considered to be their fair value. As to the loan hedged by interest rate swap for special accounting, it is treated as a unit wish the interest rate swap and the fair value is calculated according to the fair value calculation method of loans.

Liabilities

(1) Deposits

For demand deposits, given characteristics of this type of transaction, the amount of payment (i.e. the carrying amount) demanded on the balance sheet date is deemed as the fair value. With respect to time deposits, the present value discounted by market rates, etc. based on the maturity is calculated to determine fair value. For some deposits which are structured deposits embedded with derivatives, when it shall designate the entire hybrid contract as fair value, their fair value is calculated based on the amount of fair value measured and provided by financial institutions which are the counterparty to the covered transaction of the structured deposit.

(2) Call money (3) Payables under securities lending transactions and (4) Foreign exchanges

The carrying amount is used as fair value as the contract tenor is short and fair value is considered to approximate carrying amount.

(5) Due from trust accounts

For due from trust accounts, the amount of payment (i.e. the carrying amount) demanded on the balance sheet date is deemed as their fair value.

Derivatives transactions

Derivatives transactions are comprised of interest rate derivatives (interest rate swaps) and currency derivatives (forward foreign exchange, foreign exchange swaps, and currency options) and their fair value is based on the value calculated using the discounted present value and option valuation models, etc.

(Note 2) The balance sheet amount of financial products where it is extremely difficult to determine the fair value is as follows, and those amounts are not included in the fair value of financial instruments "(3) other securities".

		(Millions of yen)
	Classification	Balance sheet amount
Securities		
	Partners` subscription certificate, etc	934
	Total	934

(Notes to deferred tax assets and liabilities)

Significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

Deferred tax assets	
Loss brought forward from the previous term (Note 1)	3,474 million yen
Fair value earnings from consolidated tax payment	8,853
Asset adjustment account	1,245
Fair value hedge profit loss	227
Other	3,049
Subtotal	16,850
Valuation allowance for tax loss brought forward	(3,474)
Valuation allowance for total future tax consequence of temporally differences	(2,545)
Valuation allowance subtotal	(6,019)
Total deferred tax assets	10,830
Deferred tax liabilities	
Intangible fixed assets	(9,063)
Other	(3,173)
Total deferred tax liabilities	(12,236)
Net deferred tax assets (liability)	(1,405)

(Note 1) Loss brought forward from the previous term and its deferred tax assets by term as of September 30, 2019

(Millions of yen)

	Within 1 year	1 year to 2 years	2 years to 3 years	3 years to 4 years	4 years to 5 years	Over 5 years	Total
Loss brought forward from the previous term (*1)	-	-	-	-	-	3,474	3,474
Valuation allowance	-	-	-	-	-	(3,474)	(3,474)
Deferred tax assets	-	-	-	-	-	-	-

(*1) Tax loss carried forward is multiplied by the legally effective tax rate.

(Per share data)

Net assets per share	44,146.40 yen
Net earnings per share	172.62 yen

C Disclosure Items Based on Pillar III of Basel III

Disclosure items based on the "items separately stipulated by the Commissioner of the Japanese Financial Services Agency concerning capital adequacy pursuant to Article 19-2, Paragraph 1, item 5, Subsection 2, of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Banking Act" (Notification No.7 issued by the Japanese Financial Services Agency in 2014).

The non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio is calculated using the method stipulated in "standards for the bank to examine the adequacy of its capital based on assets held by it pursuant to Article 14-2 of the Banking Act" (Notification No.19 issued by the Japanese Financial Services Agency in 2006).

In addition to the method stipulated in the Notification No. 19 to calculate the non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio (referred to as "Domestic Standard" in the Notification), SMBCTB has adopted the Standardized approach for calculating credit risk-weighted assets and the Basic Indicator approach for calculating operational risk.

Composition of Capital Disclosure

	(Millions of Yen)						
		As of September 30, 2018		As of September 30, 2019			
	Items		Amounts excluded under transitional arrangements		Amounts excluded under transitional arrangements		
Co	Core Capital Basic Componets (1)						
co	rectly issued qualifying common share or mandatory nvertible preference share plus related capital surplus d retained earnings	186,454		187,373			
	of which : capital and capital surplus	218,103		218,103			
	of which : retained earnings	(31,648)		(30,729)			
	of which : treasury stock (-)	_		_			
	of which : cash dividends to be paid (-)	_		_			
	of which : other than the above	-		-			
St co	ock acquisition rights to common shares or mandatory nvertible preference shares	_		-			
eli	ital of general reserve for possible loan losses and gible provisions included in Core Capital Basic omponents	1,108		1,182			
	of which : general reserve for possible loan losses	1,108		1,182			
	of which : eligible provisions	_		_			
su	ualifying non-cumulative perpetual preferred stock bject to phase-out arrangements included in Core apital Basic Components	_		_			
El ar	gible capital instruments subject to phase-out rangements included in Core Capital Basic Components	_		_			
er	apital instruments issued by public agency under capital hancement action included in Core Capital Basic omponents	_		_			

(Mill As of September 30, 2018 As of September 30					
Items		Amounts excluded under transitional arrangements		Amounts excluded under transitional arrangements	
45% equivalent of the difference between the revaluated amount of the land and the book value immediately prior to revaluation included in Core Capital Basic Components	_		-		
Amount of Core Capital Basic Components (A)	187,563		188,556		
Core Capital Adjustments (2)					
Total intangible assets (excluding those relating to mortgage servicing rights)	47,828	8,865	54,410		
of which : goodwill (including those equivalent)	12,365	_	11,641		
of which : other intangible assets other than goodwill and mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability)	35,463	8,865	42,768		
Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)	_	_	-		
Shortfall of eligible provisions to expected losses	_	_	-		
Gain on sale on securitization transactions	_	_	-		
Gains and losses due to changes in own credit risk on fair valued liabilities	_	_	-		
Prepaid pension cost	846	211	1,949		
Investments in own shares (excluding those reported in the Net assets section)	_	_	-		
Reciprocal cross-holdings in common equity	_	_	_		
Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, net of eligible short positions, where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share capital (amount above the 10% threshold)	_	_	_		
Amount exceeding the 10% threshold on specified items	10,058	2,514	12,953		
of which : significant investments in the common stock of financials	_	_	_		
of which : mortgage servicing rights					
of which : deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability)	10,058	2,514	12,953		

(Millions of Yen)						
		As of Septem	As of September 30, 2018		ber 30, 2019	
	Items		Amounts excluded under transitional arrangements		Amounts excluded under transitional arrangements	
Amou	unt exceeding the 15% threshold on specified items	_	_	-		
	f which : significant investments in the common stock f financials	_	_	-		
0	f which : mortgage servicing rights	_		_		
o d	f which : deferred tax assets arising from temporary ifferences (net of related tax liability)	_	_	-		
Amou	unt of Core Capital Adjustments (B)	58,733		69,312		
Capi	tal					
Capit	al amount ((A) - (B)) (C)	128,830		119,243		
Risk	weighted assets (3)					
Credi	it risk weighted assets	884,305		863,889		
o to	f which : total of items in risk weighted assets subject o transitional arrangements	11,592		_		
	of which : intangible assets (excluding those relating to mortgage servicing rights)	8,865		-		
	of which : deferred tax assets	_		-		
	of which : prepaid pension cost	211		-		
	of which : investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities	_		_		
	of which : other than the above	2,514		_		
Total	amount of Market Risk equivalent divided by 8%	_		_		
Total 8%	amount of Operational Risk equivalent divided by	74,765		86,373		
Cred	it risk weighted assets adjustments					
Oper	ational risk weighted assets adjustments					
Total	amount of Risk weighted assets (D)	959,070		950,262		
Capital Adequacy Ratio						
Total	Capital Adequacy Ratio ((C) / (D))	13.43%		12.54%		



SMBC SMBC TRUST BANK